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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Nimisha Jadhav
Sent: 03 October 2023 12:41
To: Mastercreation TFS; Praful Surve
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Shadab Sukri; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Sarvesh Patil; Stephen P; Shashank Mahadik; 

Smrutika Thoti
Subject: Mumbai T1 outlet cost center creation   - Raju omelet , Donna Italia and nourish

Importance: High

Dear Team, 
 
Please find below list of Mumbai T1 outlets  for cost center creaƟon  in Nav under SKPL  EnƟty . 
 

MUMBAI T1 
Donna Itilia  

SKPL Raju Omelet 
Nourish 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
 
 
 

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 12:27 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: RE: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending 
 
++ Looping Sarvesh & Stephen 
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From: Jogeswar Sahu  
Sent: 03 October 2023 10:20 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Please create cost centre below details outlets. 
 

MUMBAI T1 
Donna Itilia 
Raju Omelet 
Nourish 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Jogeswar Sahu 
+91 9082949517 
 
 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 30 September 2023 14:50 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending 
 
Vart infra mail as discussed , please show Po to me & Shadab before sharing for any approval. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
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From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 12:25 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending 
 
Dear Lovejot, 
Need your intervene , Vendor is highlighƟng to Adani Higher management   
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>  
Sent: 20 September 2023 12:19 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com>; Dinaz Madhukar <Dinaz.Madhukar@adani.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Referring to trailing email, it is very surprising that till date PO amendment is not yet released.  
 
@Ameet Koomar Request you to expedite the PO amendment and payment release. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
 

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:24 PM 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending 
 
+Khusbhu/ Suraj: Where is this stuck? 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending 
 
Request you to expedite the Amended POs and their payments.  
 
Contractor’s other works at MIAL affecting due to Cashflow.    
 
Best Regards, 
 
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
 

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 10:41 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>; VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rohit Mistry 
<rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Mr. Shadab, 
 
Gentle Reminder….. 
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With reference to previous email, we hereby requesƟng you to please release amendment PO for the submission of our pending RA Bills. 
 
 
Regards, 

 
 

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>  
Sent: 31 August 2023 15:53 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending 
 
Hi, 
 
Please check the communication with reference to pending Pos / Amendment orders. Request you to release the Amendment Orders at the earliest.  
 
Kitchen Amendment  & Lighting details shall follow.  
 
Best Regards, 
 
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
 

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 5:16 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>; Mehul Rakhasiya <mehul@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>
Subject: T-1 Outlet : Amendment & Additional PO pending  
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
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Dear Mr. Shadab, 
 
As per our telephonic conversaƟon, Please find below details Amendment & AddiƟonal work PO pending for your reference, 

   
Sr No Descriptions Status  

1 HVAC    
a Joshh Outlet Pending 
b Nourish Outlet Pending 

      
2 Electrical    

a Joshh Pending 
b Nourish Pending 
c Raju Pending 
d MCH Pending 
e Donna Italia Pending 

      
3 Plumbing   

a Joshh Pending 
b Nourish Pending 
c Raju Pending 
d MCH Pending 
e Donna Italia Pending 

      
4 C&I Additional work   

a Joshh Pending 
b Nourish Pending 
c Raju Pending 
d MCH Pending 
e Donna Italia Pending 

      
5 Kitchen Equipment's   

a Joshh Pending 
b Nourish Pending 
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c Raju Pending 
d Donna Italia Pending 

      
6 Light fixtures   

a Joshh Pending 
b Raju Pending 
c MCH Pending 

 
Regards, 
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